



PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

I'm 28 years old multidisciplinary graphic designer and digital art director. With 9+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Constantly learning new things and developing own visual language. I have russian name, lithuanian passport and international mindset. At present moment working as freelance creative in Vilnius, Lithuania. Currently searching for new challenges, willing to join great people to make wind together.

LANGUAGES

English - Good
Russian - Native
Lithuanian - Fluent

Multilanguage:
Random stupid phrases

TOOLS

Photoshop Cinema 4D
CDR & illustrator After Effects
InDesign Principle

INTERESTS

Painting / Airbrushing
Direction / Script writing
Fashion
Philosophy
Psychology
Sports
Meeting Creative People

 [linkedin.com/in/stebenev](https://www.linkedin.com/in/stebenev)
 [behance.net/stebenev](https://www.behance.net/stebenev)

EXPERIENCE

- 2014- 2016 **VBC2** Production house
Fulltime - Graphic Designer, Visual manager
VBC2 is a startup that became a platform for several fashion and accessories brands; Eventually turned into creative production house. Created and maintained digital marketing fields of each one. Responsible for implementing creative strategy and overseeing visual direction for all campaign as well as establishing ready to produce product designs.
- 2012 - 2014 **GRLA Wear** Fashion brand
Fulltime - Graphic Designer, Visual manager
Provided several design concepts, implementing marketing strategies and developing digital campaigns. Creating clothing line prototypes and styles, preparing technical files for production. Supervising collaboration with team of photographers and filmmakers. www.facebook.com/grla.wear
- 2011 - 2012 **IT City** Full service internet agency
Fulltime - Senior Graphic Web Designer
Responsible for numerous projects web design, branding and interactive presentations. As a team we designed and developed several CRM and business applications such as www.smartfin.lt www.itcity.lt
- 2010 - 2011 **Via Mobile** Full-service printhouse
Fulltime - Senior Graphic Designer
Went through all phases of printing service (from promotional products to wide format advertisements) and guaranteed that they exceeded the expectations of our clients.

EDUCATION

2007 - 2010 **Interactive Graphic Design Bachelor**
Vilnius College of Technology and Design

SKILLS

Professional

Art direction
Branding
Creative Marketing
Graphic Design

Concept
Web/App design
User experience
3D Styleframes
Animation concept

Professional

Storytelling
Script writing
Painting
Hand drawing
Digital illustration
Fashion sketching
Prototyping/concept
Look Development
Set design

Personal

Creative Thinking
Visionary
Committing
Discerning
Flexible
Analytical
Encouraging
Humor